Sequoia 4-H Club

Monthly Meeting Minutes

The November 8, 2017 meeting of Sequoia 4-H was called to order at 7:03 on at the Rohnert Park Center by President Bailey Glashan. The Pledge of Allegiance and 4-H Pledge were led by Savannah and Owen Ashley. Roll was called by VP of Membership, Michael Sittenauer.

The review of the September meeting minutes was done and there was no correspondence for the month. A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Shayla Whiton and seconded by Savannah Ashley. The motion Passed unanimously. The Treasurer's report for September was given by Treasurer Wyatt Gersley. For the month of September the opening balance was \$4,319.28, there was income of \$1,576.00 and expenses were \$1,599.78. The closing balance was \$4,295.50. A motion to approve the Treasurer's report as presented was made by Adeline Hogan and seconded by Loomis Glashan. The motion passed unanimously.

Officer Reports:

- Healthy Living: There was no Healthy Living Office report for the month due to the absence of the Healthy Living Officer.
- Community Service: Loomis Glashan, the Community Service Officer reported that there is no community service activity this month; however, there will be a Toys for Tots donation opportunity in December and an opportunity to go caroling for the elderly.

CCC Report: Sara Glashan reviewed the highlights of the last CCC meeting. Members have the opportunity to make tie blankets for fire victims, a project being coordinated by Annadel 4-H Club. Deadlines for Washington Focus and other national conferences are coming up soon as the deadline for a national photo contest.

Project Presentation: Members of the Sewing project talked about their project and the upcoming Fashion Revue in the spring. In the project they made pillow cases and bean bags.

Committee Reports: The Holiday Party Committee reported that the theme for the event this year will be Polar Express. There will be community service of Toys for Tots and pet food and toy donations. They are planning to serve pasta for dinner in lieu of the usual potluck, have lots of games planned, and are encouraging members to wear their PJs. Don't forget to bring a gift valued at \$15 or less for the gift exchange.

Old Business

- Achievement Night: Many members attended achievement night. Congratulations to all who
 were recognized. The club was recognized for Community Service, Achievement and Wyatt
 Gersley had a Gold Treasurers' Book.
- Wreath Sales: Wreaths are to be delivered before Christmas and we will do a booth sale to sell the excess. Thanks to all who participated in pre-sales.

Birthday Recognition: The Song and Recreation Officers sang happy birthday to the people who had October and November birthdays.

New Business

 Bay Coast Area: Caroline Hampton provided an update on the Bay Coast Area including information about the groups Facebook page and the Bay Coast Area Summit coming in January.

Program: This month's program was recognition of members for their achievement last year. Kelly Hinde handed out year pins and stripes for all returning members as well as pins and other recognition earned by members who completed record books.

Announcements: The announcements were to check the website and your mailbox. Also to remember next month's meeting will be our holiday party.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Shayla Whiton and seconded by Michael Sittenauer. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Caroline Hampton Secretary